UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20556

MAY 0 1 1985
Docket No. 50-354

Mr. R. L. Mittl, General Manager
Nuclear Assurance & Regulation
Public Service Electric & Gas Company
P.0. Box 570, T22A

Newark, New Jersey 07101

Dear Mr. Mittl: |
SUBJECT: 1985 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS EXERCISES AT HOPE CREEK

This responds to your letter of March 8, 1985, in which you described your

plans for conducting emergency preparedness exercises at the Hope Creek
Generating Station during 1985 and requested confirmation that the 1985 activities
fully meet the emergency preparedness exercise requirements of both NRC and FEMA.
This response has been coordinated with FEMA and NRC Region I.

We have reviewed your 1985 plans for conducting exercises at Salem and Hope
Creek and find that the conduct of the exercises as described in your letter

of March 8, 1985 meets NRC and FEMA exercise frequency requirements for 1985.
Further, we agree with your proposal to treat the two facilities as one site for
emergency preparedness purposes. Please be advised that if you intend to conduct
one annual exercise for both the Salem/Hope Creek sites in the future, it will
be necessary to develop a common Salem and Hope Creek emergency plan for the
site complex. This plan will then meet the requirements of 10 CFR 50, Appendix
E, Part IV.F.2. It is our understanding that you propose to establish one site
emergency plan following the issuance of the operating license for Hope Creek,
currently scheduled for January 1986. The Salem/Hope Creek "Site Complex Plan"
shall address all commitments currently made for both sites and describe overall
corporate emergency planning.

. With regard to Hope Creek licensing requirements, deficiencies that would lead

to a negative finding identified by FEMA in previous offsite emergency preparedness
_exercises at Salem must be corrected and satisfactorily demonstrated prior to
operation of the Hope Creek facility above 5% of rated power. In addition, the
offsite radiological emergency plans scheduled for submission in April 1985 must
be reviewed by FEMA Region 2 and the Regional Assistance Committee; a favorable
FEMA finding on plans and preparedness is a prerequisite for operation of Hope
Creek above 5% of rated power.

Your letter indicated that FEMA would not be observing the 1985 exercise
involving participation by the State of New Jersey. For your information, FEMA
has advised us that FEMA Region 2 would conduct full observation of New Jersey
participation in the Salem/Hope Creek exercise scheduled for the Fall of 1985

if FEMA's ongoing evaluations result in a negative finding that is based on
their observation of the April 1985 remedial exercise or is prompted by planning

deficiencies which require an exercise tc demonstrate correction..
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We trust this letter is responsive to your needs. If you have any questions,
please contact the Licensing Project Manager, David Wagner at (301) 492-8525.

Sincerely.

(0 e~

A. Schwencer, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 2
Division of Licensing

cc:” See next page
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Mr. R. L. Mittl

Public Service Electric & Gas Co.
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'Nashington, D.C.

Gregory Minor

Richard Hubbard

Dale Bidenbauh

MHB Technical Associates

1723 Hamilton Avenue, Suite K
San Jose, California 95125 ‘

Troy B. Conner, Jr. Esquire
Conner & Wetterhahn

1747 Pennsylvania Aveneu N.W.
20006

Richard Fryling, Jr., Esquire
Associate General Solicitor
Public Service Electric & Gas Co.
P. 0. Box 570 T5E

Newark, New Jersey 07101

Mr. R. Blough

Resident Inspector

U.S.N.R.C.

P. 0. Box 241

Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038

Richard F. Engel

Deputy Attorney General

Division of Law

Environmental Protection Section

Richard J. Hughes Justice Complex

CN-112P

Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Mr. Robert J. Touhey,

Acting Director.. .. ..

DNREC - Division of
Environmental Control

89 Kings Highway

P. 0. Box 1401

Dover, Delaware 19903

Mr. R. S. Salvesen

General Manager-Hope Creek Operation
Public Service Electric & Gas Co.
P.0. Box A

Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038

Mr. B. A. Preston

Project Licensing Manager

Public Service Electric & Gas Co.
P. 0. Box 570 T22A

Newark, New Jersey 07101

Hope Creek Generating Station

Susan C. Remis
Division of Public Interest Advocacy
New Jersey State Department of

the Public Advocate
Richard J. Huges Justice Comples
CN-850
Trenton, New Jersey 08625

Office of Legal Counsel

Department of Natural Resources
and Environmental Control

89 Kings Highway

P.0. Box 1401

Dover, Delaware 19903

Mr. K. W. Burrowes, Project Engineer
Bechtel Power Corporation

50 Beale Street

P. 0. Box 3965

San Francisco, California 94119

Mr. J. M. Ashley

Senior Licensing Engineer

c/o PSE&G Company

Bethesda Office Center, Suit 550
4520 East-West Highway

Bethesda, Maryland 20814

Mr. A. E. Giardino

Manager - Quality Assurance E&C
Public Service Electric & Gas Co.
P. 0. Box A

Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038

Mr. Anthony J. Pietrofitta
General Manager

Power Production Engineering
Atlantic Electric

1199 Black Horse Pike
Pleasantville, NJ 08232

Mr. Thomas E. Murley

U. S. NRC, Region I

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Mr. Edwin A. Liden, Manager
Nuclear Licensing & Regulation
Public Service Electric & Gas Company
P.0. Box A

Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038




